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McNabb, Jim

From: Dell (please do not reply) <automated_email@dell.com> on behalf of Dell Inc. 
<dell_automated_email@dell.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 7:49 AM
To: McNabb, Jim
Subject: Dell Computer - Saved Quote Information -3000175253090

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.  

 

You have saved an eQuote 3000175253090  

An eQuote is now saved in your Dell Online Store. 
This will be held for 30 days and will expire on 05/31/2024  

  
Your eQuote has been sent to: 
Emailed to: jmcnabb@truman.edu 
jmcnabb@truman.edu 
 
 

To retrieve this eQuote 
Login to Premier 
Sign in to Truman State University 
Click on "Quotes" in the top menu bar and search for eQuote number 3000175253090   
eQuote Name  Latitude 3450  
Saved By  jmcnabb@truman.edu  
eQuote Description  

 

Authorized Buyer  
 

Notes/Comments  
 

Account Name  Truman State University  
Contract Code  C000000979569  
Contract Name  Dell Midwestern Higher Education Compact (MHEC) 

Master Agreement  
Customer Agreement #  MHEC-04152022  
   

  
eQuote Summary  

Description  Quantity  Unit Price  Subtotal  

Latitude 3450 32gb  1  $1,260.94  $1,260.94  
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eQuote Subtotal $1,260.94
Shipping* $0.00

Shipping Discount* $0.00
 

 

 

 

eQuote Total* $1,260.94
 

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.  

Note: Your order may contain one or more items which are billed on a recurring basis. See Important Notes for details on 
your specific offering and, for customers with auto-renewing subscriptions, how to turn off automatic renewal.  

 
   

  
eQuote Details  

Description  Quantity  Price  

rcrc975810-7830825 | Latitude 3450 32gb  1  $1,260.94  

 
 

Module  Description  Product 
Code  Sku  ID  

Base  Dell Latitude 3450, XCTO  G6S4AQ2  [210-BLLF]  1  
Processor  13th Gen Intel® Core™ i7-1355U (12 MB cache, 10 

cores, 12 threads, up to 5.00 GHz Turbo)  GS38O9U  [379-BFBM]  146  

Operating System  Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese, 
French, Spanish  G01OVWE  [619-ARSB]  11  

Microsoft Office  No Microsoft Office License Included - 30 day Trial 
Offer Only  GC7OFJV  [658-BCSB]  1002  

Base Options  Intel 13th Generation i7-1355U, Intel Integrated 
Graphics  G2QTC56  [338-CNLT]  149  

Hard Drive Software  Intel Rapid Storage Technology Driver  G96GCMF  [409-BCXQ]  707  
Memory  32 GB: 2 x 16 GB, DDR5, 5600 MT/s (5200 MT/s with 

13th Gen Intel® Core™ processors)  GU8ITD3  [370-BBTM]  3  
Hard Drive  512GB, M.2 2230, TLC PCIe Gen 4 NVMe  GD6IWGL  [400-BQZR]  8  

LCD  14.0" FHD (1920x1080) Non-Touch, AG, IPS, 250 nits, 
FHD Cam, WLAN  GRX15IZ  [391-BHXM]  760  

Keyboard  English US backlit AI hotkey keyboard, 79-key  G4OPN8V  [583-BLMY]  4  
Mouse  No Mouse  G8043UZ  [570-AADK]  12  
Driver  Wireless Intel AX211 WLAN Driver MOD-SRV, + 

Bluetooth Wireless Card  GG14ZN6  [555-BKKT]  7  

Wireless  Intel Wi-Fi 6E (6 if 6E unavailable) AX211, 2x2, 
802.11ax, Bluetooth Wireless Card  GSUGYT5  [555-BKLT]  19  

Mobile Broadband  No Mobile Broadband Card  GR957IY  [556-BBCD]  114  
Primary Battery  3- cell, 42Wh Battery, Express Charge, Express Charge 

Boost capable  G07YNPE  [451-BDGN]  112  
Power Supply  65W AC rugged adapter, 4.5mm barrel, E4  GNO1SQC  [492-BDHN]  1015  
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PalmRest  Single Pointing Keyboard, No Finger Print Reader, No 
SIM  GEN5FXI  [346-BKHK]  55  

Protect your new PC  No anti-virus software  GD4K19S  [650-AAAM]  1014  
Operating System 
Recovery Options  OS-Windows Media Not Included  GLA9OQ1  [620-AALW]  200013 

Cable  E4 Power Cord 1M for US  GR0IV8D  [450-AMEI]  20  
Placemat  Quick Start Guide for 3450  GW15S4P  [340-DMKH]  60  

Documentation/Disks Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide 
(English/French Multi-language)  G7RB0GY  [340-AGIK]  21  

E-Star  ENERGY STAR Qualified  G6J34SM  [387-BBLW]  122  
FGA Module  No FGA  NOFGA  [817-BBBB]  572  

Non-Microsoft 
Application Software  Dell Additional Software  GX3QS7G  [658-BFQB]  1003  

Packaging  Mix Model Packaging 65W Standard Adapter  G2IOEK7  [340-DNYY]  465  
Processor Branding  Intel® Core™ i7 non-vPro Processor Label  GS7J6TG  [389-DXDV]  749  
Transportation from 

ODM to region  Standard Shipment (VS)  G1IR983  [800-BBQK]  200080 
EAN POD label  No UPC Label  G8WGTYN  [389-BCGW]  292  
Chassis Options  Latitude 3450 Laptop Bottom Door, Integrated 

Graphics  GLW5P0R  [321-BKQR]  116  
Windows AutoPilot  No AutoPilot  GYEO2AP  [340-CKSZ]  291  

EPEAT 2018  EPEAT 2018 Registered (Silver)  GTZOE2H  [379-BDTO]  200331 
Camera  FHD HDR RGB Camera, TNR, Camera Shutter, 

Microphone  GKZIM8N  [319-BBKK]  379  

Service  5Y ProSupport Plus with ProSupport and AD and KYHD 
and Service Account Mgr  PPN5  

[997-6748] 
[997-6727] 
[997-8367] 
[997-6757] 
[997-6762] 
[997-6766] 
[997-6775] 
[975-3461]  

29  

 

 

 

 

 

eQuote Subtotal $1,260.94
Shipping* $0.00

Shipping Discount* $0.00
 

 

 

 

eQuote Total* $1,260.94
 

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.  

 
   

Let's connect.          
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Legal Disclaimer: Please note that Dell cannot be responsible for pricing or other errors and reserves the right to cancel any 
orders arising from such errors.  The amount of tax and shipping added to your order depends on where you have asked for the 
product to be shipped as well as on which products and/or services you've chosen to purchase. Your order is subject to Dell's 
Terms and Conditions of Sale which include a binding arbitration provision.  
 
Subscription Customers: If your order includes a recurring billing subscription, you authorize Dell to charge your payment 
method on file on a recurring basis. You may opt out of automatic renewal or update payment information at any time through 
the web portal used to manage your subscription. Offer specific subscription terms for details (Commercial; Consumer).  
 

Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Dell.com 
© Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682  

 


